From: "William L. Anderson' <band@acm.org>

Date: 2010 November 3 20:45:57 GMT

To: "Norman Gray" <norman@astro.gla.ac.uk>

Cc: "IWATA, Shuichi™ <iwata@k.u-tokyo.ac.jp>, Takashi Kunisawa
<kunisawa@rs.noda.tus.ac.jp>, Diane Rumble <jrumble7903@comcast.net>
Subject: Re: Fw: Astronomical software articles within Data Science
Journal

Dear Professor Gray, thank you for your note. These abstracts
describe research and work that are definitely in the scope of the
CODATA Data Science Journal, and we would be pleased to publish the
accompanying articles. The mix of scientific papers and reports also
fits well with the kinds of articles we like to publish.

We will send the papers out for review, so if you, or the authors,
could suggest reviewers for the submissions this will help the review
process.

Please do let me know how we can help you distribute the results of
your session and any subsequent discussions, or if you have any
questions at all about the submission and publication process.

Best regards,

Bill Anderson

William L. Anderson

Associate Editor, CODATA Data Science Journal
http://www.codata.org/dsj/index.html
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